# JONATAN JANSSON

Web Developer

## INFO

#### **ADDRESS**

Östergatan 29, Lidköping, 53132, Sweden

#### **PHONE**

+46(0)732635056

#### **EMAIL**

dotmavriq@dotmavriq.life

#### **NATIONALITY**

Swedish

## **SKILLS**

HTML/CSS/JavaScript

Linux

WordPress

PHP

# **LANGUAGES**

Swedish

English

Portuguese

## **PROFILE**

I work as a <u>Web Developer</u> and Social Media Manager for <u>Duva</u>, with experience in managing big ad campaigns and <u>CRM</u>.

My job involves brand strategy, visual design, and account management for a mindful but competitive approach.

I am fueled by my passion for understanding the nuances of cross-cultural advertising as well as systems comprehension.

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

## Web Developer / Community Manager, Duva

Lidköping

Apr 2018 — Present

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Managing multiple enterprise websites with high traffic and demand
- · Designing and developing custom WordPress sites for customers.
- · Solving technical issues and connecting customers for Monokel.
- Administrating several key customer websites, handling product imports, and managing their site service functionality.

## **INTERNSHIPS**

#### Back-end Development, Ember AB

Lidköping

Nov 2017 — Apr 2018

- · Handling Database exports for legacy software
- · Tech Support
- RD Environments

## **LINKS**

<u>Duva.se</u>

The dotBlog

## **HOBBIES**

Cooking, Trekking, Reading, Playing instruments.

## **EDUCATION**

### Graduation, De La Gardie

Lidköping

Jan 2008 — Jun 2011

Senior High School, IT-focused technical education.

Received Silver Medal in the Young Entrepreneurs Expo (*Vara UF-Mässa*) for my website.

# **CERTIFICATES**

**Lexicon** Skövde

Feb 2016 — Aug 2016

Certificate of Achievement - Systems Development in .NET

## **EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES**

#### President, Makerspace

Lidköping

Jan 2018 — Dec 2019

Managing an entire local Makerspace tought me a lot about tenacity, the nature of people and our relation with technology.